

LLANTWIT FARDRE COMMUNITY COUNCIL CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANILLTUD FAERDREF

Leanne Handley
Clerk and Executive Officer



The Parish Hall
Main Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1PY

Tele/Fon: 01443 209779
Fax/Ffacs: 01443 217262

llantwitfardre.council@btconnect.com

**Minutes of the meeting of the Full Council held at the Parish Hall on Tuesday 26th September 2017.
Commencing at 7pm and terminating at 8.05pm**

Present: Councillors L. Walker (Chairman), C. Johnson, B. James, J. James, A. Handley, G. Stacey, N. Tizard-Lee, A. Raines, R. Butler, M. Diamond and S. Bristo

1. Apologies:

- 1.1 Apologies submitted: Cllr A. Watts
- 1.2 Apologies not submitted

2. Disclosures and Registration of Interest

Members are requested to declare any personal and /or prejudicial interests that they may have in matters to be considered at this meeting in accordance with the Local Authorities Code of Conduct Order (Wales) Order 2008.

There were none

3. Public Break (members of the public are only allowed to speak during this break and not at any other time during the meeting)
Cllr L. Hopper was at the meeting but did not wish to speak

4. Police:

No apologies were sent

5. Minutes

The Council **approved** as a correct record the minutes of the following meetings of the Council :-

- a) Full Council Tuesday 25th July 2017
And **received** minutes of
- b) Leisure and Amenities Committee Tuesday 12th September 2017
- c) Planning Committee Tuesday 12th September 2017 (Amended)
- d) Policy and Finance Committee Tuesday 12th September 2017
- e) Staffing Committee 12th September 2017

6. NALC Reform of Data Protection legislation

The Council **received** a copy of a letter from the NALC informing the Council of its obligations in respect of the General Data Protection Regulation and Data Protection Bill.

Members will note that the regulations come into force on the 25th May 2018

Please Note

If there are any specific details you wish to raise regarding, for example, background information or require additional detail, it would greatly assist if you could contact the office in advance so that the information and answers can be made available at the Meeting.

7. Partnership Working Enforcement Officer

The Council noted The Clerk has been in discussions with RCT Director of Highways and Street Care Services, Nigel Wheeler, to consider entering into a Service Level Agreement with RCT and Taff's Well And Nantgarw Community Council. This matter was deferred until more information was received.

8. Safe Routes In Communities

The Council **receive** correspondence from RCTCBC re: Safe Routes in Community Schemes. and resolved that Councillors would contact the clerk with proposals to be submitted .

Every year RCT is invited to submit a bid for Safe Routes in Communities (SRIC) schemes to the Welsh Government. The Safe Routes in Communities initiative is primarily aimed at encouraging greater participation in sustainable travel, in conjunction with improving safety throughout the wider community with a focus on areas around schools.

Community Councils and Groups are invited to submit a scheme request and assessment pro forma, if they believe there is a requirement to develop a scheme which will encourage more people to travel by more sustainable means such as cycling, walking or by public transport.

Applications must be submitted by **Friday 27 October 2017**

9. Newsletter 2017

The Council **approved** the amended draft newsletter

10. One Voice Wales training Schedule

The Council **received and noted** the training schedule from OVW for September 2017 to December 2017

11. Christmas Events 2017

To **receive** further information re: ticket sales from Treorchy Male Voice Choir . members received a verbal report from the clerk at the meeting.

12. Christmas Events 2017

The Council **resolved** to charge for tickets for Treorchy Male Voice Choir £7.00 per person .

13. Staff and Councillor Christmas lunch.

To **resolve** if the Council wishes for the Councillor and staff lunch to take place this year. Staff lunch is covered by the chairman allowance and the Councillors pay individually.

Chairman
24.10.2017

Leanne Handley
Clerk and Executive Officer

Please Note

If there are any specific details you wish to raise regarding, for example, background information or require additional detail, it would greatly assist if you could contact the office in advance so that the information and answers can be made available at the Meeting.

Please Note

If there are any specific details you wish to raise regarding, for example, background information or require additional detail, it would greatly assist if you could contact the office in advance so that the information and answers can be made available at the Meeting.